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July 31, 2012 - O
Mr. Scott A. Goorland, Esquire STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
RE: Docket No. 120171-EU - Joint petition for approval of amendment to
territorial agreement in St. Johns County between Florida Power & Light Company, a
Florida corporation, and JEA, a Flerida municipal corporation.
Dear Mr. Goorland:
By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL
or utility) provide responses to the following data requests so as to review the proposed
amendment to the territorial agreement in St. Johns County between Florida Power & Light
Company, a Florida Corporation, and JEA, a Florida municipal corporation:
1. Please state the date FPL expects to have service available to the proposed amended area.
2. How far away from the proposed amended area are FPL facilities?
3. How far away from the proposed amended area are JEA facilities?
4. Please explain what infrastructure is needed to get service to the proposed amended area.
5. When is development within the proposed amended arca expected to begin?
6. Please provide any documentation concerning a request for service to the proposegl -
amended area. R
P
LA
7. Please state the number and type of potential customers FPL expects to serve within thér =
proposed amended area. 3_ ___
i
e O
Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Friday, August 31 Foo—
2012, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Qalz. U
m..

Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to contact me atﬁ
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mlawson@psc state.flus or call me at (850) 413-6076 if you have any questions. In the
meantime, we appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
e

Michael T. Lawson, Esquire
Senior Attorney

MTL/th

cc! Office of Commission Clerk
John F. Germany, Esquire (JEA)




